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From: Nate Alleman

To: Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Protest to Ace Energy Advisors/Pilot Water Solutions SWD LLC Injection Well Permits
Date: Monday, March 11, 2024 11:32:55 AM

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

Million,

Would you be able to provide an estimate for when Southwest Royalties protest withdrawals
could be expected to be posted to the online Administrative/Environmental Order pages for
the respective SWD applications? The protest withdrawal email from Southwest Royalties to
Philis included below, for reference. However, we’ve provided a shortened list of three (3)
SWD applications that are still active (admin or hearing process) and are known to have been
protested by Southwestern Royalties, as these would be of the most interest to us in terms of
having updated records.

Any insights you could provide on when we could expect the protest withdrawals to be posted
would be greatly appreciated so we can confirm the status with Pilot’s team.

Thank You!

¢ Ricky SWD State #1
o 956’ FSL & 1583’ FWL, Sec 9, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM
o pMSG2335441445

e Dayne SWD State #1
o 819" FSL & 1915’ FWL, Sec 4, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM
o pMSG2335440753

e Cannon SWD State #1
o 2363 FNL & 1271’ FEL, Sec 9, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM
o pMSG2325043933

Nate Alleman

Owner - Chief Regulatory Advisor
Ace Energy Advisors

E. nate.alleman@aceadyvisors.com
C. 918.237.0559

From: Nate Alleman
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 4:49 PM
To: Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD <Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>
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Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: FW: Protest to Ace Energy Advisors/Pilot Water Solutions SWD LLC Injection Well Permits

Million,

As seen in the email string below, Southwest Royalties sent an email to Phil wherein Southwest
Royalties was withdrawing their protests from Pilot Water Solution’s SWD applications in Lea
County, NM.

| wanted to follow up and see if the email to Phil would suffice or if they needed to send that email
to the OCD Engineering Group’s email address. | don’t have direct communication with Southwest
Royalties, so I’'m hoping the email to Phil can make it to the right place; however, | wanted to follow
up and make sure these withdrawals were properly recorded so we could change the status of those
applications in our records accordingly.

Please let me know if there’s anything else we need to do to get the protest withdrawals
documented in OCD’s records.

Thank You!

Nate Alleman

Owner - Chief Regulatory Advisor
Ace Energy Advisors

E. nate.alleman@aceadvisors.com
C. 918.237.0559

From: Lindsay Livesay <|livesay@swrpermian.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 9:26 AM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>

Cc: Michael Rutter <mrutter@pilotwater.com>; Tanner Culp <tannerculp@swrpermian.com>
Subject: RE: Protest to Ace Energy Advisors/Pilot Water Solutions SWD LLC Injection Well Permits
Importance: High

CAUTION: External Sender Email: Use caution with links / attachments.

Good morning Mr. Goetze,

Southwest Royalties would like to withdraw and remove all protest on the following 17 - SWD
Injection Well Permits submitted by Ace Energy Advisors/Pilot Water Solutions.

Staubach SWD State #1
470" FNL & 855’ FEL, Sec 10, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

Dorsett SWD State #1
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721" FSL & 603’ FWL, Sec 11, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

Sanders SWD State #1
499’ FSL & 1302’ FEL, Sec 15, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

Bush SWD State #1
1492’ FNL & 2092’ FEL, Sec 15, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

Mariota SWD State #1
2004’ FNL & 1096’ FEL, Sec 8, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

JFF SWD State #1
1238 FNL & 1706’ FEL, Sec 16, T-195S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

Flutie SWD State #1
2863’ FSL & 633’ FWL, Sec 6, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

Tebow SWD State #1
2249 FNL & 748’ FEL, Sec 5, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

Burrow SWD State #1
458" FNL & 1612’ FWL, Sec 5, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

Cannon SWD State #1
2363' FNL & 1271’ FEL, Sec 9, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

Flutie SWD State #1
2437 FNL & 918’ FEL, Sec 6, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

Jameis SWD State #1
1429’ FNL & 458’ FEL, Sec 7, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

Juice SWD State #1
497’ FNL & 771" FEL, Sec 7, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

O’Brien SWD State #1
384’ FNL & 407’ FEL, Sec 5, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

Toretta SWD State #1
545" FNL & 2510’ FEL, Sec 17, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

Ricky SWD State #1
956’ FSL & 1583’ FWL, Sec 9, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

Dayne SWD State #1
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819’ FSL & 1915’ FWL, Sec 4, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

Kind Regards,

//}(c/@ay //'Mfay

Regulatory Analyst

Southwest Royalties, Inc.
P.O. Box 53570

Midland, Texas 79710-3570
(432) 207-3054 — Office
(432) 770-6200 — Cell
llivesav@SWRPermian.com

Southwest==Royalties
Inc.

From: Lindsay Livesay <|livesay@swrpermian.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 8:41 AM

To: phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov

Cc: Tanner Culp <tannerculp@swrpermian.com>; Merch <mymerch@penrocoil.com>; Tim Culp
<tculp@swrpermian.com>; Mickey Cunningham <mcunningham@swrpermian.com>

Subject: RE: Protest to Ace Energy Advisors/Pilot Water Solutions SWD LLC Injection Well Permits
Importance: High

Good morning Mr. Goetze,

Southwest Royalties would like to add the following six injection permit to our protest list.

Also, when you get a chance would you kindly send us an update on the other eleven permits we
protested to?

Staubach SWD State #1

470 FNL & 855’ FEL, Sec 10, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

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
1238 FNL & 1706’ FEL, Sec 16, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

Previously Disputed SWD Applications:
Flutie SWD State #1
2863’ FSL & 633’ FWL, Sec 6, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

Tebow SWD State #1
2249 FNL & 748’ FEL, Sec 5, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

Burrow SWD State #1
458 FNL & 1612’ FWL, Sec 5, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

Cannon SWD State #1
2363’ FNL & 1271’ FEL, Sec 9, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

Flutie SWD State #1
2437 FNL & 918’ FEL, Sec 6, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

Jameis SWD State #1
1429’ FNL & 458’ FEL, Sec 7, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

Juice SWD State #1
497 FNL & 771" FEL, Sec 7, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

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
819" FSL & 1915’ FWL, Sec 4, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

Kind Regards,
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//kdmf //Zfe&’ay

Regulatory Analyst

Southwest Royalties, Inc.
P.O. Box 53570

Midland, Texas 79710-3570
(432) 207-3054 — Office
(432) 770-6200 — Cell
llivesay@SWRPermian.com

Southwest=Z=Royalties
Inc.

From: Lindsay Livesay

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 11:23 AM

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

Southwest Royalties would like to add the following two injection permit to our protest list.
Also, when you get a chance would you kindly send us an update on the other nine permits we
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
545’ FNL & 2510 FEL, Sec 17, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

Kind Regards,

//Mm% //waaf

Regulatory Analyst

Southwest Royalties, Inc.
P.O. Box 53570

Midland, Texas 79710-3570
(432) 207-3054 — Office
(432) 770-6200 — Cell
llivesay@SWRPermian.com

Southwest=%=Royalties
Inc.

From: Lindsay Livesay

Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2023 3:39 PM

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
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Good afternoon Mr. Goetze,

Southwest Royalties would like to add the following injection permit to our protest list. Also, when
you get a chance would you kindly send us an update on the other eight permits we protested to?

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 4:22 PM

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
Southwest Royalties would like to protest two more injection permits for the Tebow SWD State #1
and the Burrow SWD State #1 from Pilot Water Solutions. Please feel free to call or email me if you

have any questions or need anything additional paperwork.

Tebow SWD State #1
2249 FNL & 748’ FEL, Sec 5, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

Burrow SWD State #1
458 FNL & 1612’ FWL, Sec 5, T-19S, R-37E, Lea County, NM

Kind Regards,
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//kdmf //be&’ay

Regulatory Analyst

Southwest Royalties, Inc.
P.O. Box 53570

Midland, Texas 79710-3570
(432) 207-3054 — Office
(432) 770-6200 — Cell
llivesay@SWRPermian.com

Southwest=Z=Royalties
Inc.

From: Lindsay Livesay

Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2023 10:13 AM

To: phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov

Cc: Tanner Culp <tannerculp@swrpermian.com>; Merch <mymerch@penrocoil.com>; Tim Culp
<tculp@swrpermian.com>; Mickey Cunningham <mcunningham@swrpermian.com>

Subject: Protest to Ace Energy Advisors/Pilot Water Solutions SWD LLC Injection Well Permits
Importance: High

Good morning Mr. Goetze,
Southwest Royalties, Inc. would like to protest the following injection well applications from Pilot
Water Solutions SWD, LLC. We are concerned due to the proximity of their proposed commercial

disposal wells and the harm it could cause to our producing wells.

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
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Please feel free to reach out to myself or Tanner Culp if you have any questions or need anything
additional paperwork.

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

This e-mail message and all corresponding e-mail messages, including all attachments, are intended solely for the individual(s)
named above. They contain confidential and/or proprietary information. Do not forward, copy, distribute or otherwise relay the
messages or their content to any individual without first contacting the Pilot Water Solutions Law Department.

If you have received this e-mail message in error, do not read, forward, copy or distribute it or any of its content to anyone. In
addition, please notify the sender that you have received this message immediately by return e-mail and delete it.
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District | . CONDITIONS
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720 .
District Il Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 323865
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 . . - - m
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 Qil Conservation Division
District Il
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170 1220 S St FranCIS Dr'
District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe’ NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462
CONDITIONS
Operator: OGRID:
Pilot Water Solutions SWD LLC 331374
20 Greenway Plaza, Suite 500 Action Number:
Houston, TX 77046 323865
Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)
CONDITIONS
Created By Condition Condition
Date
mgebremichael | None 3/16/2024
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